
PARISH CHURCH OF ST. MARK THE EVANGELIST 

HADLOW DOWN 

                                           Visitor’s Guide 

Entering by the west door, the BAPTISTRY in the north west alcove contains the original 

FONT dating from 1833. The brass cover to the font is engraved to the memory of Miss 

Breeze and was presented in 1950. 

The opposite alcove on the south side contains the SHRINE OF REMEMBRANCE where 

parishioners who fell in two world wars are commemorated. The prayer desk which faces the 

memorial tablet was at Hadlow Grange for some sixty years. 

The handsome TAPESTRY KNEELERS, designed by Margaret Macdonald and 

executed by ladies and friend of the parish, were completed in 1971. 

The fourteen STATIONS OF THE CROSS on the walls of the nave are of moulded plaster 

coloured by the Baroness de Coudenhove (as an artist known as Emily Nicholson) were 

presented in 1953. 

The raised DAIS, PRESIDENTS CHAIR AND PORTABLE ALTAR TABLE at the 

front of the nave were introduced in 2001, purchased by a trust fund established from a 

bequest from Mrs Costello, a daughter of Mr C L Huggins. The PULPIT and LECTERN 

are distinctive for their ironwork. They were specially designed to blend with the 17
th
 

century ironwork adapted as a CHANCEL SCREEN. The portable 

SPEAKER'S STAND in wrought iron and brass was donated by ladies and friends of the 

church in 1995. The extensive use of wrought iron in St. Mark's recalls the local iron 

industry which was so important to the economy of this part of Sussex in the Tudor period. 

The HANGING ROOD in the chancel arch was carved in Oberammergau and 

presented to the church in 1913 by Revd B Spink. 

The ORGAN is the fourth instrument since the rebuilding of the church. The chapel of 

1836 had no organ but it is recorded that one Jack Wren of Blackboys played the bass viol, 

his son the bassoon, and one Walter Bean the clarinet. The present organ is an electronic 

Two Manual Overture Classical organ from Makins and was purchased by the Costello 

Trust Fund mentioned above. It was first used in December 1993 having been installed by 

Charles Smith in his fiftieth year as parish organist. 



The HIGH ALTAR has a marble MENSA and handsomely carved front. It was presented 

by Mr Huggins who also gave its ornaments of moulded brass. These were silver plated in 

1970 as a memorial to Ada Florence Turner by her husband. (These are only on display 

during services.} 

The PROCESSIONAL CROSS, with enamelled representations of the four evangelists, 

was used for the first time on Easter Day, 1934. It was given en memory of Viscount and 

Countess Hood, who once lived in the Five Ashes area of the parish. It was fashioned by 

Captain Ward, brother of the Countess. 

 

The LADY CHAPEL on the south side of the nave is one of the most attractive 

features of the church. It was particularly designed for private prayer and meditation, and 

the Blessed Sacrament is perpetually reserved here for the sick and dying. 

Above the Lady Chapel altar is a depiction of the MAGNIFICAT by Edward A 

Fellowes Prynne (brother of the architect). The picture was exhibited at the Royal 

Academy in 1897 and, until placed here, was hung in the hall of Hadlow Grange. 

The windows in the Lady Chapel depict the Christian year in wild flowers and were given 

in memory of Charles Lang and Agnes Maud Huggins by their nine children. There is 

also a wall plaque commemorating the lives of the three sons of Basil and Rhona 

Huggins, who were killed in action during the Second World War. Mr C L Huggins 

himself lies at rest in the churchyard immediately east of the Lady Chapel. 

The CHURCHYARD was closed for burials by an Order in Council in 1985 when the 

new adjacent burial ground, the responsibility of the Parish Council, was opened. A 

pathway from the west door to an Anniversary gate leading to the new burial 

ground was opened in 1986. The Churchyard contains seven official war graves from 

the First and Second World Wars. 

In commemoration of the Queen's Silver Jubilee, a wrought iron Jubilee gate was erected at 

the entrance to the churchyard from St Mark's Church of England Primary School 

The wild flowers in the churchyard are very fine, and some of the grass is not mown in summer 

so that they may flower and seed. The churchyard is classified as a site of Nature Conservation 

Importance. 

  Free copies of this Guide are available in the church 


